
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: BROKER Services responses 
RFP 22-029 

The following responses are provided as a result of the questions asked as part of the RFP process: 

1. Can you confirm how much the current broker is paid? The current broker is paid based on a
percent of commissions as follows:

o Medical 3.07%
o Dental 5.00%
o Vision 6.00%
o Company Paid Life/Disability 10%
o Voluntary Life 12%

2. How many copies of the RFP response do you need? While only one copy is required, three
copies are preferred.

3. Does the City have a current wellness program outside of the High Blue Wellness Center
membership? The city does not have a current wellness program outside of the High Blue
Wellness Center membership. If so, can you please provide details?

4. What is the current benefit administration platform? The city is currently not utilizing any online
benefits platform.
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